



CARLOS ALBERTO LEÓN MORENO

PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation & Conflict Resolution.

cleon@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 223

PROFILE

Carlos has more than 11 years of professional experience as an attorney and is part of the Litigation & Conflict Resolution team, where his expertise is mainly used in the areas of civil, commercial and procedural law.

He is an expert in civil and commercial litigation in matters pertaining to civil liability, corporate conflicts, antitrust law, intellectual property, real estate disputes, execution proceedings and constitutional actions.

He has held multiple positions in the Judicial Branch of the Republic of Colombia, such as Civil Judge of the Circuit, Municipal Civil Judge, Counsel, Secretary and Judicial Assistant. He was recognized as Best Pro-Bono Lawyer 2019 in Gómez-Pinzón Abogados.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- LL.M. in Tort Law, Universidad de Girona, 2017.
- LL.M. in Private Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2015.
- Specialization in Commercial Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2013.
- Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2011.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association)

Recent Acknowledgments

- Rising Star, Legal 500 2023, Litigation.



CARLOS ALBERTO LEÓN MORENO

PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation & Conflict Resolution.

cleon@gomezipinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 223

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2019.
- Advising Attorney, Bogotá Superior Court, 2017 - 2019.
- Judge, 37th Municipal Civil Court of Bogotá and 28th Civil Court of the Bogotá Circuit, 2018.
- Advising Attorney, Bogotá Superior Court, 2014 - 2017.
- Judicial Assistant, Bogotá Superior Court, 2013 - 2014.
- Judicial Clerk, 33rd Municipal Civil Court of Bogotá, 2012 - 2013.
- Court Official, 31st Civil Court of the Bogotá Circuit, 2011 - 2012.
- Judicial Assistant – Ad Honorem, Bogotá Superior Court, 2010 – 2011.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992